Page 1 of 3
1FEECB(4)433/20-21(03) 37 3 1

From:  Jeffrey So Chi Hong & <G
To: THERE <ceo@ceo.gov.hk>, [REREEAEHFIE <cso@cso.gov.hk>, B R A SR
BB &EZEE <scmaoffice@cmab.gov.hk>, BEMREFEBBESKX

<sfhoffice@fhb.gov.hk>, dfehoffice@fehd.gov.hk, cb2@legco.gov.hk,
panel_hs@legco.gov.hk, ceoffice@ha.org.hk

Date: Sunday, January 24, 2021 10:10PM
Subject: grzegi(2021)BEEH1H240 (1) BHEE [COVID-19] E¢#EIE (—) (BEa
COVIDE#E] EHalE () [FIRK]

FREM(2021)8E=EH18248 (1)
E%=8 [COVID-19]

EHEIRE (—) (BEECOVIDEIE]
EHEE (Z) (Fari]

£

PREE Jt4, SBS, IDSM, JP
BRHELYEWER
TERRERAZEE

2878 3368
ceo@ceo.gov.hk

SRESRITE, KEFEE, GBS, IP
W T ER
BB S RAMAMAE

2810 2323

cso@cso.gov.hk

Z B o, IDSM, JP

HH EAMEZEBBE
2810 2988
scmaoffice@cmab.gov.hk

BREEYS 2% , IP
BYEEERRE

3509 8933
sfhoffice@fhb.gov.hk

2IREF X+, KMt

http://sobmal01/mail/panel hs.nst/(%24Inbox)/FB2E4C160A4692EBCB6A90B278A...  2021/1/26



BYREGEEZEER
2867 5333
dfehoffice@fehd.gov.hk

RESHEES

SMmfzES, BBS, IP (£8
fig#EE, GBS, JP (£8
MER BEENE(2)5 (£
3919 3205

cb2@legco.gov.hk
panel hs@legco.gov.hk

Bkl St4, SBS, JP
BREERERE

2300 7269
ceoffice@ha.org.hk
S B

BirEE TR
2300 8300
ceoffice@ha.org.hk

EEN

MEREL (FRBRER)
EEARRERAZESEZERSR
AR LIFERE
ERMEMXATAAELS
86 (0)10 83102103

Exp TERER (HARREAR)

ESREBRESDHAE
ERGERXAIRREE775
86 (010)68579977

B35t . AR Google Kgmail# % A B AT AT
B#5P% - b5 - RRRERE AR AT
MEITSBANNFTNEERAE - WHENLABAETRBERTTER -

S ABAS -

http://sobmal01/mail/panel hs.nsf/(%24Inbox)/FB2E4C160A4692EBCB6A90B278A...

=
=
=
=
=
=

W 3 —

&= == g = 25

SEEfe/BER

Page 2 of 3

REHRIZBERIIER
RET - LERER - B - PHABN

2021/1/26



Page 3 of 3

HABER —ERREEALZRECOVID - 4 - EEBUFEEFRFEER - ZEIN
ZRIRCOVID - BMDEZREASEEG - RAABHEENTZERSEM FSARS-
CoV caused a subclinical infection or a very mild disease in mices -

RN Tl .

TERNRTHER - MERFTWAROKEROABRIEERESE - 1AL - COVID-195E
REERELERE3-280 - lACOVID-192ERIIESNWEME S - BEF/EBH#E
HEE - AORR -

AABBITHEBRIBREMBCOVID-19BENEEF  BEFHRERER -
AANNBENDEEZEREEE - RARTHESTHERECOVID-19RERE - ZIR
B - BENERERERPRARISN - fBPRBREEFEFEFUERES
& « COVID-19K M ~ —ZFRABAENRENEEBERHER -

BB - RNEMEENABF®H—T -

N EESm

BIEREETA BEM (Mr. Jeffrey So Chi Hong) £ E

B4 E T I N '
g [CiEREREEE))

http://sobmal01/mail/panel hs.nsf/(%24Inbox)/FB2E4C160A4692EBCB6A90B278A... 2021/1/26





